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RaquelTully 

From: Paula Isler 

Sent: Tuesday. May 31. 2005 2:02 PM 

To: Raquel Tully 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 040982-TI (T J860) 

This is a $100 settlement for Docket 040982-TI. It is OK to deposit the money and all of it should be deposited in 
the PSC Trust Fund as collection costs. Please provide Records proof of payment so that it can be documented 
in CMS. Thanks. 

From: Raquel Tully 

Sent: Tuesday, May 31,20051:57 PM 

To: Paula Isler 

Subject: 

I received a check from MMG Holding for $100.00. Can and if so how should I deposit this money 

Thanks for your help. 
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BEFORE ntE PUBUC SERVICE COMMISSION 

o ~ ~, 

In re: Compliance investigation of GJobaltron I DOCKET NO. 040919-TI 
<.J1 

Communications Corporation for apparent 
violation of Section 364.336, Florida Statutes. w 

~mpliance investigation O~:OOCKET NO. 040982·TI ':'\ 

(", Ho]ding~nc. for apparent violation of Section ORDER NO. PSC...oS...o574-AS-11 L9 n',
"'---3M:'330, P,S, ISSUFD: May 24,2005 :: 

()1 

The following Commissioners participated in the disposition ofthis matter: Ck# 
BRAUUO L. BAEZ. Chainnan 


J. TERRY DEASON 

RUDOLPH RUDY BRADLEY 


CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 

USA POLAK EDGAR 


ORDER APPROVING SEITLEMENTS 

BY THE COMMISSION: 

The Division of the Commission Clerk &:. Administrative Services advised our staff that 
the entities listed below had not paid the Regulatory Assessment Fees required by Section 
364.336, Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-4.0161, Florida Administrative Code, for the years 
specified below. Also, accrued statutory late payment charges required by Section 350.113(4), 
Florida Statutes. for the year(s) specified below had not been paid. The entities were scheduled 
to remit their respective 2003 Regulatory Assessment Fees by January 30,2004. In addition, on 
June 10, 2004, our staff wrote the entities specified below and advised that payment of the 2003 
Regulatory Assessment Fees should be paid by July 2. 2004. to avoid dockets from being 
established. 

Pursuant to Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, intrastate interexchange 
telecommunications companies (IXCs) must pay a minimum annual Regulatory Assessment Fee 
(RAF) of S50 if the registration was active during any portion of the calendar year. Pursuant to 
Rule 25-4.0161(2), Florida Administrative Code, the form and applicable fees are due to the 
Florida PubHc Service Commission by January 30 of the subsequent year, Pursuant to Section 
350.113(4), Florida Statutes, the Regulatory Assessment Fee return forms, for the period of 
January 1 through December 31, are mailed to entities at least 45 days prior to the date that 
payment of the fee is due. All entities that apply for registration receive a copy of our rules 
goveminginttastate interex:change telecommunications service, 
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ENTITY S NAME 

Globaltron Communications 
Corporation 

MMG Holdings, Inc. 

U!ilSTRATIQN 
~ 

T]503 

TI860 

'-.,t 

PA~IDUE 

BA.ES. 

2003 

2003 

lA~InIlE 
LATE 

PAYMENT 
CHARGES 

2003 

2003 e-

After these dockets were established, each of the entities contacted our staff, paid the ast 
d~eJ~mgY!lJ:j~ includinB_!~ory late pa..xmem c~. and proP'Q~~.,!9.J~!l.~,_.IQ!L~.r.!!!i!.utt~'?.:.. 
In addition, e8.CiiOfthe entities prol!9~ed to pay future Regulatory Assessment l!..@ on a timely 
'Tb8S~i-s.--=The settlement amount in thesedOCketsis-co-ns1stent wltI;'amoints the Co~1SSi'On has­

'-accep"ted for recent, similar violations. 

We believe that the terms of the settlement agreements represent a fair and reasonable 
resolution of these dockets. Accor.?l~~ here!'Y accept the si#lcmeOl oiTem. Each of the 
entities mU!L~~IAR1Y_w.itlL.t.tt~LequjrementS::iiifb.in 14 days frS!!D the date of is~~,or t1!~_ 
Order. The contribution should be identified with the docket number and the company name. 
U"pon'''timelY receipt, the contribution wdl be dePosited in the Flori~Public Service Regulatory 
Trust Fund. pursuant to Section 350.113, Florida Statutes. Upon remittance of the $100 
contribution or cancellation of their respective registration, each docket sball be closed. Ifan 
entity s IXC tariff is cancelled and respective registration is cancelled in accordance with this 
Order. that entity shall immediately cease and desist providing intrastate inter-exchange 
telecommunications services in Florida. We are vested with jurisdiction over this matter 
pursuant to Sections 364.336,364.02, and 364.285, Florida Statutes. 

Based on the foregoing. it is 

ORDERED by the Florida Public Service Commission that each of the entities 
settlement proposal set forth in the body of this Order is hereby approved. It is further 

ORDERED that each settlement amount must be received within 14 days of the issuance 
of this Order. It is further 

ORDERED that each docket shall remain open pending timely receipt of the $100 
contribution, which will be applied to the cost of collection. The contribution will be deposited 
in the Florida Public Service Regulatory Trust Fund. It is further 

ORDERED that if an entity fails to comply with this Order, its respective intrastate 
interexchange telecommunications registration will be cancelled administratively. It is further 
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ORDERED that if the entity s registration is cancelled in accordance with this Order, the 
respective entity shall immediately cease and desist providing intrastate interexchange 
telecommunications services in Florida. It is further 

ORDERED that upon receipt of the $100 contribution or cancellation of the registration, 
each docket shall be closed. 

By ORDER of the Florida Public Service Commission this 24th day ofMAy, zoos.. 

BLANCA S. BAY ,Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk 
and Administrative Services 

By: .lsI Kay Flynn 
Kay Flynn, Chief 
Bureau ofRecords 

This is a facsimile copy. Go to the Commission's Web site, 
http://www.floridapsc.oom or fax Ii request to 1-850-413­
7118, for a copy of1he order with signature. 

(SEAL) 

JPR 

NOTICE OF FURTHER PROCEEDINGS OR JUDICIAL REVlEW 

The Florida Public Service Commission is required by Section 120.569(1), Florida 
Statutes, to notify parties of any administtative hearing or judicial review of Commission orders 
that is available under Sections 120.57 or 120.68, Florida Statutes, as well as the procedures and 
time limits that apply. This notice should not be construed to mean all requests for an 
administtative hearing or judicial review will be granted or result in the relief sought 

Any party adversely affected by the Commission's final action in this matter may request: 
1) reconsideration of the decision by filing a motion for reconsideration with the Director, 
Division of the Commission CJerk and Administrative Services, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850, within fifteen (15) days of the issuance of this order in the 
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MMG Holdings, Inc. "V" 0• 
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Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 shumard Oak Blvd. 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 ( 
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